Meeting Agenda
Town of Morristown
September 18, 2018

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes of September 18, 2018
Executive Session (If Needed)
Correspondence
Public Comment 1
Old Business
1. Village Dissolution Planning-Report
2. 2019 Budget Process-Report
3. 2019 Fuel Oil Bid Opening
4. Tax Cap Law 2019
3. Other Old Business

New Business
1. Set Public Hearing for 2019 Town Budget
2. Justice Court Grant Resolution

Department Reports
1. Highway Department
2. Code Enforcement Office
3. Sewer Districts
Executive Session (If Needed)

Public Comment 2

Adjournment



Meeting Minutes
Town of Morristown
September 18, 2018

Present: Gary Turner, David VanAmam, Chris Coffin, Shawn Macaulay

Absent: Frank Putman

Also Present: Dean Hoffman (Highway), Chris Sherwin (Codes), Joseph Lightfoot (County
Legislator), Wayne Moquin, Thomas Bell III, Jason Pfotenhauer (County Planning)

The meeting was called to order at 7 PM by Deputy Supervisor Chris Coffin.
Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Shawn Macaulay

Approval of Minutes: A motion was made by Councilman David VanArnam to approve the
minutes of August 14, 2018 as presented. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gary
Turner.

Vote: Gary Turner-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-Aye

Executive Session: Deputy Supervisor Coffin stated that the Board needed to enter into
executive session to discuss contract negotiations. A motion was made by Councilman
Macaulay to enter into executive session to discuss matters relating to contract negotiations. The
motion was seconded by Councilman VanArnam.

Vote: Gary Tumer-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-Aye

The Board went in to executive session at 7:05 PM and returned at 7:12 PM. Deputy Supervisor
Coffin reported that no action was taken in executive session.

Correspondence: None

Public Comment 1

1. George Cosler asked for an update on the burned-out house on English Settlement Road.
The Code Officer replied that he had written a letter to the owner. The owner said he has
no plans to clean up the property and structure until next year.

2. Joe Lightfoot spoke to the Board about the increase in the Town contribution for workers
compensation — up 15% over last year. He also told them that the Raise the Age Law
would go into effect on October 1% with no funding to accompany this costly mandate for
the County. George Cosler asked Mr. Lightfoot if when delinquent properties up for tax
sale are not sold in the tax sale do the people living in them get to continue living there.
Mr. Lightfoot stated that he thinks the answer is no.

Old Business
1. Village Dissolution Planning-Report
County Planning- Comprehensive Plan Presentation: Jason Pfotenhauer reviewed the
proposed Comprehensive Plan proposal from the County Planning Department. Plan
would look at the strengths and weaknesses of the community and what direction our
residents want to see the Town move. The plan will deliver a completed document, a GIS
atlas of points within the document and will fully support the plan creation process with

1]Pag



Meeting Minutes
Town of Morristown
September 18, 2018

advertising, and the facilitation of 4 planned public meetings. Deputy Supervisor Coffin
asked the Board if they wanted to take action on the submitted Memorandum of
Understanding from County Planning. Carrie Tuttle from the Development Authority
reminded the Board that the Dissolution Plan budget has the funding for the study.
Deputy Supervisor Coffin stated that the comprehensive Plan would be a valuable
roadmap for the Town to grow.
A motion was made by Councilman VanArnam to authorize the Supervisor to
execute the Memorandum of Understanding as presented from the County Planning Office
for the creation of a Comprehensive Plan. The motion was seconded by Councilman
Macaulay.
Vote: Gary Turner-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-Aye
Deputy Supervisor Coffin stated that the Board would present a Comprehensive Plan committee
at the October 16 meeting.

2. 2019 Budget Process-Report: Deputy Supervisor Coffin noted that the Board had a
revised preliminary budget before them. He covered the following items. Inregardtoa
financial review for the Town the Board will wait until the 2020 budget. Historian stipend-
tabled. Extra paving in 2019 will be considered in 2019 after looking at paving costs and fund
balance, and not put into the 2019 budget. $12,000 will be put into Highway equipment repairs
for work on the Towns dozer. Fund Balance from 2018 will be used to purchase a replacement
pickup truck for the Highway in 2019. Sewer District 1 will need a budget modification in the
equipment line to account for the $14,000 purchase of a vacuum pump. It was noted that the 2
main pumps in the vacuum plant separate from the vacuum pump are very old and approaching
the point where they will fail and beyond repair. Councilman VanArnam stated that the Town

needs to meet with the Village on compensation for flow from Village system users served by
the Town vacuum plant.

3. Other Old Business: None

New Business

1. Authorize 2019 Winter Sand Bid: The Board decided to use County Bid pricing for
winter sand rather than advertise for it. A motion was made by Councilman VanArnam
and seconded by Councilman Tumer to purchase winter sand through County Bid.

Vote: Gary Turner-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-Aye

2. Authorize 2019 Fuel Oil Bid: A motion was made by Councilman Macaulay and
seconded by Councilman VanArnam to advertise for 2019 heating fuel bids for the Town.
The bids will be opened at the October 16™ regular meeting.

Vote: Gary Turner-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-Aye
3. Tax Cap Law 2019: The Board received a copy of the proposed Tax Cap Law for 2019.
The Board agreed that they did not intend to exceed the cap but felt it was prudent to

enact the law to give them the ability to do so if necessary. A motion was made to
advertise a public hearing for Local Law #3 of 2018 by Councilman VanAmam. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Turner,

Vote: Gary Turner-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-
Aye

2| Pas



Meeting Minutes
Town of Morristown
September 18, 2018

4. Liquor License Renewal/Waiver Resolution: The Board received notice of application
from Langtry’s LLC for Langbrook Golf Course. A request for a Resolution of Waiver
was also received with the notification. The Board had no issues with the application and
stated they wanted to assist and promote business in the Town where they could. A
motion was made by Councilman Macaulay with a second by Councilman VanArnam, to
adopt Resolution #12 of 20018 as follows:

Resolution #12 0of 2018
Whereas, Thomas W. Langtry D.B.A. Langtry’s, LLC, submitted a Notice of Intent to
file a renewal application for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License for liquor,
wine, beer and cider to be sold at 95 Hamel Road, Morristown, New York; and
Whereas, pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Alcohol and Beverage Control
Law Section 110-b, Subdivision 1(b), the Town of Morristown has been notified of their
intent to file an application for a liquor license renewal with the New York State Liquor
Authority; and
Whereas, a thirty (30) day hold before said application can be filed is mandated by New
York Alcohol and Beverage Control Law, however this time- period may be waived by
the municipality; and
Whereas, the Town Board wishes to assist the applicant in expediting the application
process so as to allow the business to achieve the greatest level of success by advancing
this approval process so that the current license does not lapse; now therefore be it
Resolved, that to the extent permitted by the New York State Liquor Authority, the Town
Board waives the requirement that written notice of the application be given to the Town
at least thirty (30) days prior to submitting this application; and be it further
Resolved, the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to issue a letter to the applicant and to the
New York State Liquor Authority to confirm the Town’s receipt of the Notice of Intent to
file for the liquor license renewal and a waiver of thirty (30) day hold on the processing
of said application.

Vote: Gary Tumer-Aye, David VanArnam-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Chris Coffin-Aye

Department Reports

1. Highway Department: Written Report given the Board.

2. Code Enforcement Office: Written report given to the Board. Chris Sherwin informed
the Board he had started fire inspections for the year. Noted floor joists in his office are broken
and need replacement. Deputy Supervisor Coffin asked him to get a repair estimate.

3. Sewer Districts: Previously noted condition of main pumps probably needing replacement
soon in vacuum plant.

Public Comment 2: None
Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned upon motion at 8:10 PM

Meeting minutes prepared and respectfully submitted by David Murray, Town Clerk

3|Page



st T - 052 0
T osve 41X 14 TerezT oov'yZ
T Teedy T TR ‘0sz'h 626
T esz “092 - A 08T
D . e
T R T : seL
“TeeTT T “odz o
e T T geeds e e
“ogdy T 60 i s T eeg'y
K : S 0
o'z T sise T ugee
fo0sT T e8h T z8z
100851 001°8¢" " T e
“fesavees £99'9p9§ 2690648 CLE'PYIS
‘ooove T é|ooovE” it oo T veovz
6:009'¢ " $| o0s's 989 " Toodg's T eeld
-4 s — S -
0- 00096 3 mie "~ Goo'ds oavby
o00's sl Vil “o00's ‘zes'e
TTTT UTTTePeor i T Tieg's a0k T T ozv'
T T$leee T T - 006~ T T o008
T 7T¢feee T T T eag o0 T 604
S A * ; —y
T ¢ T T oov'T oos T oove
T8 0es'y T T o#8 oog't T ossL
) TURlevL T T T T el gvL 9es
COTEVEE T TS| T T e gor'sz” T oon've
“olosE® T E| bov's T T T 7T 08E' "000's zze'0L
.m&w.wﬂﬂ "] vee'zey 180'sLy Le0'ek¥ LLL'50¥
; 6102 810z | 210z oz _ 9L02
| eBang wbpng | {emoy jBpng | temay
b 30Vd

I elqe)

0 DA S1088653Y|Z56EL
lose'ez e 1088085y 1 oegi
2z 20 101201100 XeL ST
EEE D3 401991100 XeL | Fgeet
Sd 101061[00 Xel | 0861
98¢ 39 Josuedng [F6zZ1
0 03 108iAIedng (T02Zi
00E"2} $d J08jM8dNS (LG22}
bl 20 s0oRenr, yGF |
: D= seopenr Zpi i
gaLoe Sd seapsnr §91ii
ae 30 pieog umol 0108
whihts $d pisog umoL 19104
sosuedxy
8£9'c08$ £0821N0§ 18130 puR senuUeAeY (ejoL |
_ U0 |
wi'sl x5y Bugy Pry S9E3S i
5848 PIv eydes sed e3el8 (0'LO0E
paa senueney poissEioun GbLiZ
zee'at 1198 4O sHej04 ‘0uId 00LOT
828's Kuwied § 808U (6552
039’ sesuedf Boq |i'vbGZ
[ov Ausdoud 190 4o e (0IVE
909 sBujuies 9 188seiul G iove
os8 sajaleg Kiejewsap 10} seBIRYD GZBIZ
008 sj07 Aiejsuien o o1eS (0'0612
oe0'e uBjguonsedsul 6J13 [°geci
see 8094 Wi8|D UMOL 0°9GTH
vie'sy uno Aq uonnqrsia xey Auedoid-uoN g02iL
o0sv’s fyjeued ' 1saie)u) xe] fredoid feey G'660L
zog'98e sweyf xe) pue xey Auedold (80N G LG0T
santienay
(umoy sagu3) v punj |eseueg
s102 _
1TV 810Z ‘Lz Weg
oagEwey. 6107 186png umol. 17608}



0%

816'9v5%

oor'y

¥96'22

| S

"oz

o
{008
T oge

“oov'0i

| oovrez™

| -ode'e

1 oo0'es

T o
T

8.4'9675

#96°22 aum.««.

 gez'ez zzo'zz

1]
T e
FEE
“ 2ol
T " Gige'a
600 600
E i
009 e
TR
o

w0

TVensT T ell'e

oo T -

] -

868 g6d

- -

I - -1
o

| LAl
T Teewe

ost's

T T aueee

“o0d'z e

T18'208$
0

zeg'oe9s

¥56'2Z 80¥'LZ
gez'sz a9k
oseelT T espze

Tebazi T ss0

006 z98
L 08T 08}

Te00'0r” T es0's
TTeeg’sr T 0000 wvs'ez
L
Te0e'tT T T T 99
Toov'eE oor'ss
- T T
To0oy 000'%

T 009 My

T T T aed'l

“"Togooe T~ " ooo'oe

CceoE T T T oL
e T T T oo

TTTelisT T T aui's
COTeeEETTT T T Toog's

886 866

T ouver 0

T Tone'zz T vro'se
“"Tooo'sz” T zuasl
K

003 R
606c " " o
doo'si ~  imo'e
sz T o
ev8'9z 90t

oot T

—— iy e eme

£90'8Lv8
0

086'9¢
610'12
zeL'st
009'6
009
0t

£09'8
9ze'eT
888°e
$86
000'cS
0
000'y
120'
06
000°0e
08l

0
gLL'e
008‘t
0

668
Liv'42
v26°LY
0

0

|0
(1aL'e
]
SE9°TL
£16°9
SYy'e
009
giv'ee
|24

LNNODOV NOLLYRIdOHdd VY 10} 12103qnS

bunosoe |
MBU) BAIBSOY UOHEZIHGEIS XEy |

{e4eyg umoy) eouringuy 2PN §°0506
(ereyg umoy) Ainasg (e1908 g 0906

jueuiedjoy €IS g'0L0G

30 sepelewe)d 70198
3D ULOISIH | OLSL
D3 uBlOISIH Z'0i6L

(umodoe mou) Sd uBlI0ISIH L BISL
3o BupuBil jeens (yze1s
30 ebeie9 3'Zpis

30 AemyBiy 50 1dns 0108

Sd femyBiH 30 1dng 17016
39 WiesH JO paeoy |

D3 ¥oniL adid z'oLet

39 uopaedsul Aeses 02

3 uopoedsuy) fjejes _Wowwm.

8d uopdedsuy fjojes 10208

310 pacog Bujuiwexz yoLee
39 fonuo) Bog [FHise

§d 1oauog 6og (1°g1ge

39 uopdE0Id euld VOIPE
junc2oy Lousbupuod v0881L

son( uopejacesy jedinuniy +'0zZ61L m
SJURINSU] POIEIOHIBUN |'0LE)L "

R}

30 sBuiping | 0201

03 sbuipling | 7029t +

juowebeuew spioasey _.1.3!, )
30 s9euibul yovbt
3D {suuosiod 'oEbL

03 feuuosied Z o8vi

Sd 10UN0%10d | L0EpL
30 Rewsonvy (Fozri

30 W8I0 UMOL |#0LYL
DI WeIO UL Z0LbE

S$d M0 UMOL | [OFFL
3D sI09808SY | /GEE}




0 05§12 ' 09804 zogoe 05£°89 00Z°49 va'ze8
R T 000y T ooy g T 8¢ 96%
- T Ty TVeevy T TaEsT Toob'y 8L1'e 992'
; TR P L eSE — T g o
T TTC TeogeT T Toogte T T T T odTe 057'e 0009
TTTTT obs'eTT T T To0sfs T T 7 Togz's ~ zeos 8aL's
- T o002 T - ’ """ poo's 099’9
- T s T T T T 051 08l
TTTOOTTTTT O CoggdsTT T T TITe06%y T T éoo'st  eod'dy T T o08'yh 000'rL
- T ootz T T T 00022 00022
__ebez - _
. doL 00} oot
. 7 2 T Uigl ~ za0's 18
ez T 17060%2 I 0 0
o 098'0L 088'0L piLv'8o 09¢'89 988'29 016'99%
- . p - i T 1} 0
- T - e - LT 0 0
. T eeweT T T T 600% 000'l T T oo0's 0002
. . i e TITTTTITC T °
. T < - TTTTTT e o
ST TTeEr L e ST . . 0 o
- T . e T - - 0 0
EEE TeolT T T TT{eol “v9l Teei 86l 08t
-.I.l v T l’.q”ﬂ e T =T .l oo e - - ° °
- et T e, TTTTTr T T e o et - D—— !ﬂ|° o
. . i e . — 0 o
= . - - T 0 0
T Tose'eeT T T T ose'ee” 09719 To8ze T T Toat'oe 082'69
R i - — - h — o
B T T T AT - - T 0
- P DR A I - — T UL, T T E ZYO D
J— I S - — .
— - - |
5102 8102 2102 1102 9oz gioe
£ 30vd 108png 1eBpng {emoy yebpng jlemay femay

I
LNNOJDY NOLLYIRId Ot ddV 104 {BICIQNS |

(saryg umoy) funoes (81908 Toﬁa
39 Bupiueld Hozos
30 suopeIqe|es oSG
30 Areaqr [30ibL
39 swiesbosd yInoA | v'OIEL
g§d swesBoid YINOA 10161
Wb o)1 v go6r
JOBAUOY GIUBNQILY |H GpSH
juswdinby esuequy |z ooy
(3unoaae mau) §d 1vgsihoy
29 8IS [2UA 1O ‘s1Bey
3D YilesH jo preog
junoosay AausBupuod p'ogsl
sasuadxz

$621N0G JOYIO PUB SONUGADY {€I0L
FESS

Vo
volor

(5008

oo
voiz
00192

x8] By piv opEIs
piv epdeg Jad ey
$aNUBABY polesLIoUn
fied jo syep0d ‘sauldy
s)jule % S98U0d|] |0'6aGT
sosusaf Bog | ez
Aedoid feex 40 (EWISY G0TbZ

sBujureg 9 3esi0lu| OTLOVZ |

se9|ateg Aiojewe) io} ma?u__o_o.«ap« !

8307 Lejewin) 4o ojes 00512

ubjsuonaedsuy) eAd|§'égst

8804 6D UMOL | 0'55Z1

junos Aq wopngusiq ey Aedold-uoN 00211
fyjeuad g Isaueju] xey, Apedosd JBOY 0°080F
siajsURLE punjsey]
seojues Joj seBieys |
swey| el pue xej Kiedoid 168H |0 1001
sonusAsY

{afiviiA opisING umo)) g pung [e1eusD




- 0002y 000'zy 998'st 000°'zy 129'2¢
§39vVd 0ZL'vY ozL'vy z9'ee LSy 8018
- 888'100 , 866°L0% £8v'80Y 910'6¢ 961200
< RT3 A O 7. 1 T A 1 7 o X B wegeoL T T £19°Z1L
- T R 7 . oy
- TTeg 00g°L goe
- C e L fq. ey
L8162 TreviezT T eieLee
- S98'CHE - 8'eee v95'89Z oB8‘eee 9z9'10¢
000°%€ ‘126'98 1ig'oe ““Lod‘es” " "89z'0s
- 08L'6 “logisT T vig'e " To8L% T T gge's
- e T i G0l oseve
- ‘000°88 P ““o00'ed "gez'oe
106'82 19982 88228 8z1'6Z
- 008°0L 009'0Z voL'ey 00902 8088
sez'vL 982'vL vZ8'}9 1eeL 16969
- 000 0o0's 66L 000'e 166
- B I i “poves T waee
- syvLee | Li8'9se zZLo'gEe 0Bg'ece vee'sze
- ToosT T T w2
ST T e
CTgrEsy SLL'0Y
) A T
) ) - - ) ) g
068'9zT8 |i||-:.onw.¢~.«.w T 0cg'eEzs 0899z voluzz
6102 8102 2102 £0Z 910z
¥ 39vd 1e8png 198png {emoy je6png Jemay

| 30vd

862'9¢ 35 aneday je1eusn|t'0LLS |
899'¢ Sd sijedoy |eIBUIS | L'OLLS
yunoooy uogeldosddy
989 0TS 882IN0§ JOYI0 PUEB SanUaASY [EjOL
ono |
£98'0VL SdIHOPIY 338 |§° Lo6E
0 SONUGASY POISSRIUN I0'0LLZ
vl deiag snpcing Jo 018S irocozZ
£6g sbujuiez 2 IS0 {0 LOVE
£69°Z9Z Junog Aq uopnginsig xel, Apedoid-UoN|o0ZiL
sanuanay
(eBejpA apisIng uMmo)) ag Pung kemyBiy
992°08Z% LNNOJDV NOILVINJOYddY 40} fEioiansg |
19¢°'6¢2 (suBys umo)) eoueinsul [e0IPOlN (G°0906
w29 {eseyg umog) Ajsn3es (B1908 (R°0E08
pL8'L jusweijley A1 80106
S06'8Y D 0D JOIQ OL MBS [FEPIS
ziv'ee Sd 409 J6YI0 04 ‘Ateg | 1'BYLS
L8¢'88 30 {RAOWISY MOUS | D'EVLS |
¥82'99 Sd {BAOWIEY MOUS | LZhLS
82 35 Aisupyoeyy 081G
989'9z 3 Aeuyoelw (T0gis
1unosay uoneridoiddy
200'8LE$ SUNO0S J8LIO PUL SENUBADY [B10]
0410
£y sBujuzes 19 )se101Ul .47 LobZ
ovs'ss SIUIWILIGADD JOIQ O 802{AISS I0°00ET
006°29 gunog Aq uoninqinsiy xe), Auedoid-UoN:0'034t
0 Kjeusd 9 180153u) x81 Apadasd 1®0N i 0"060}
sgjsuRI] pungieu]
sesjAteg 10} seBieys | i
960°10T swie) xuy pue xey Auecdold jeoy orgm~
e
9107 (umoy ejoum) va pund KBMUBIH .
femov 8102 ‘Lz des




0 sproL 0 zeL'0) N ceise
. ] (]
0 £20'cet's gLy 0v8'961't LaLess ses'8szh
0 08L2'00% . 968'10% 80Z°218 940'88¢C 6syLe¢
) 998'cre £18'96E ' ve9'e9z 088'cEC 9z9'L0¢
0 09e'1L 09802 208'09 0s5'gs %oz'te
0 8L6'9%9 993'vE9 8Li's8Y  zes'0e8 eLeL08
991'202
0 zLv'ee's vezvve's zL9'888's L1188 GLTYEL
0 ‘ pa'20Z 9¥0'20Z cov'oze $02'90Z viLLiz
- © pagt « 09v'p¥
) 000'st 00098 L abi'ze 000'se
) 000'¥Z 000'v2 | 196'8Z 000'22 YEO'¥Z
0 {289 LYb z99'12¥ yoi'zer z99'1zp sczzzy
) 295'399 p19'959 LL6'PYE LEPpo 182'9¢9
6102 _ 810z 2102 4102 9l0z
10Bpng _ 1eBpng jemay jebpng [emay
062°00¥  866'L0Y s0z'z2c si0'8eE 6682008
. ooo'se lexze  iezee og'se  ues'ee
6zL'L . 7Y et zoL's
s TTozel” T T ez
-mnnmwm--i:i T 7 iee'Ee
RHE T e
‘0001 th TN 743
zi1'98 sev'ey

:suoneudosddy $56°7 anuaady |

964121
e'TLL') suofjeusdosddy (g0
L16'e8e aa KemyBiy
992°08Z va AemybiH|
|
4 g L) g pung jeseuen |
£8094p V pung jeieusg
:suopeudosddy
ZoL'veT'L £02IN08 J0YIO PUR SONUDAIYN {2101
019V suUIoDU} I8RO |
zeg'ae ireg jo sjtepod ‘soud)
ivi'gl lejoL xe), efebuoy pIv SAN
91'6zy 1901 xey Medosd-uoN
2687199 rejoy, xep Apedoid ey
H T IT VY
9102 AHVINNS
jemay 8107 ‘Lz 1das
_
116'e8E$ INNOJOV NOLLVIHdONddY 10 [2J0JqRS .
608°Le (oseyg umo}) esueinsul jedpol w.o.mdm
zoe's {eJeyg umol} fUnoes (B120S §'0E06
202’8 juaweIney o1elS 9'0L06
Z0k'cT 39 fusunpoen [oBis
000'st 03 Apulyoe ZoBLS
£8L°b8L 30 jueweaoidw) Jusuieuad ¥ELIS
oVt Sd wowsacsdul) Em:w::ua._ﬁ.«r.wm




o0 oo

6102

i
i

BB e e w

68c'e
0
[}

=gl

4102

$
$
$
"7 7gfo0b'9z ~
4
$
$

$|zu'ez § zu'ez

5] 006°F $ 101

o
T

sfanit T v

- §| vE00i $ g90's

slo ‘ no
. e e e

$ 922

Bo0

1102 8t0z

$ Liz'sz $
0zt

L
w

LeL'az
20¥°'91
g

0

889
(¥1- 9%

wH B
LR O

810z

je6png

-
o
o

[endy

T ésuw
g -

s ods

{00051

| 000's

6107

$1000%

lor e
: o

" @ e e

T Ity

o
(-

L B
g°
=+

210z

4108

196png

§o i a1

$ 002'8d " 7§ cas'es
e $0
T g

T §fos $ sol
ewT T e
T efoorisT T ¥ aovzs

§ " $Zo9ly

6 ———=—%0

serw T

§ vzi'u
$o
T s we'n

000°t

T el
X

2402

9 39vd jolpng

jebpng

{enjay

+ 30vd

lenjay

©w

$ (81L'e)

L T
-
0

[ A R R X

$ 692'09

geL'ie

09z'ss
066°6T

L B
WYY e e

OgQO

(eanys umoy) nses 181305 | B 0E06
829G 1q0Q U JSassu] |
39 jesodsigaueweel _wi.o.nw_,,m.x )
39 siemes Amjues ozig
D3 semeg Lejues |z 0zig
Aswiony
D uoHRRUWIPY (0118
Sd VORBASIUHUIPY (10118

Junoaoy uonsudosddy Ssuadiy

Z# oUISIq 1ameg

8L0Z ‘LZ das

L I51Q Jemeg - souBIEg puN] UO JOORV
S9IINOS JOYID PUE 89NUGASY ejo) |
sBujuiey 1 180403} |§

8o(}{euad J0MES
Uy J0MBE ¢

$LNNODOV NOLLYRIdONddY 404 83019nG |

oAl9BeY YseD
[edjoupg ueo eyag
{eseys umot) unoeg je1o0s
39 jesodsjgAueunessy ¢ 0818
39 slemag Aienueg 10Zi8
03 siames lieueg z2'0z18
Aowony,
39 uopeRsSIIWPY (¥oLg
$d uopensiuwPY (10418
junoaay uopeLidosddy Hsuadxgy

L# I0L3SIQ Jomeg
8102 ‘2z des

96826




gl0z L1

$0 sa $ §00'v2 $0 $ veg's T $ 08T $ ‘24 1810 Tomeg - eduBjed puiiy U0 1534V |
fobuld e

$032IN0Q 104 PUR SONUBASY [K0]

o

- m
w

T8 $0

) )
0 $0 gl o
09

$]9
i— -

sButuiel 9 198i83Uf _w._,ov«

T vre STeoREE T T TS 906 e T8 veLe $ ecz'ce

so
-

S sjos S T s §|zv
003~ ‘$j 008 | 800°) Sfoos " T T T s ez $| 12l
T e§EiE" fesieTTT T e[ eeee T§[ihze T §eeris $| 9g6'sn

|

Al

sepjeued JoMoG|§ATLT |

" w N ee

$covze |».~w..2..w...«,» $/igaes “T8wsrde” ¢ 09i'eL $zee0L  $LNNODOY NOLLVRIJONAY 10} FR9MGNS|

I 3Dvd



Local Law No.4 of the Year 2018

A local law authorizing a property tax levy in excess of the limit established
in General Municipal Law §3-¢

Section 1. Legislative Intent

It is the intent of this local law to allow the Town of Morristown to adopt a budget
for the fiscal year commencing 1/1/2019 that requires a real property tax levy in
excess of the “tax levy limit” as defined by General Municipal Law §3-c.

Section 2. Authority

This local law is adopted pursuant to subdivision 5 of General Municipal Law §3-
c, which expressly authorizes a local government’s governing body to override
the property tax cap for the coming fiscal year by the adoption of a local law
approved by a vote of sixty percent (60%) of said governing body.

Section 3. Tax Levy Limit Override
The Town Board of the Town of Morristown, County of St. Lawrence, is hereby
authorized to adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing 1/1/2019 that requires

a real property tax levy in excess of the amount otherwise prescribed in General
Municipal Law §3-c.

Section 4. Severability

If a court determines that any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision or part of
this local law or the application thereof to any person, firm or corporation, or
circumstance is invalid or unconstitutional, the court’s order or judgment shall not
affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this local law, but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision or part of this local
law or in its application to the person, individual, firm or corporation or

circumstance, directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment or
order shall be rendered.

Section 5. Effective date

This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of
State.




Resolution # 13 of the Year 2018 Justice Court Assistance Program Grant
WHEREAS, the Town of Morristown desires to make continued improvements and
enhancements to it’s Court. And

WHEREAS, the Town of Morristown wishes to make application to the Justice Court
Assistance Program Grant for 2019;

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board shall seek financial assistance from
the Justice Court Assistance Program, grant request not to exceed the sum of $15,552.00, for
needed services to the Town of Morristown Justice Court to include the upgrade to digital
security cameras, lateral file cabinet, and digitization of additional court records; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board shall authorize the Supervisor to make
all necessary applications to the Justice Court Assistance Program.



